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1 RefiNo
; To,
- Dr. M. Rajeevan,
Pramod G. Sawant Secretary, MOES,
(Chairman) Privthvi Bhavan, IMD Campus,

Lodhi Road, New Delhi 110003

K Singh ~ Respected Sir, g
u?;:a;d;tg : Sub: Request for considerétion of combined service -reg
b | Ref: NGSU letter dated 11.P3,2016(Copy enclosed).

I, the undersigned am the?acting General Secretary to the Non-Gazetted staff union of
India Meteorological Department (IMD).In continuation to our letter dated 11.03.2016, we are very
glad to understand that UPSC has permitted to release of promotion list from Group B to Group
A, however UPSC has given this approval under the condition that the promotion list can be
released with SIX years of regular service as AM-I.

Sanjiv Kumar Tyagi
(General Secrefary)

Raju Bhargav In view of the above condi‘p'on I would like to draw your kind attention that in IMD SIX
(Vice-President) . years of continuous service is practically not possible due to acute stagnation. Moreover the AM-I|
.~ post carries a grade pay of Rs.4600/- which is a Gazetted post in IMD. We had earlier
represented that TWO years of regular service may kindly be considered in AM-I post. The same
clause is already mentioned in the ¢ lumn 11 of draft RR's for SO-| post.
Gautam Roychoudhury |
(Rssl. General Secretary) As per our understanding orie time relaxation means permitting to release a promotion list
. without any conditions and filling of all SO-I posts (151) and the for the subsequent lists the
service eligibility, training and other o%rfteria will be applied.

A.S. Tripathi f | would also like to mention here that AO-II] (Admin) post of IMD has a Grade pay of
(Assl. General Secretary) + Rg 4600, and this too is a Gazetted post.

i On behalf of staff and officers of IMD | would like to humbly request to you Sir, to take up
: this matter with UPSC personally and relive the most stagnated, frustrated cadre of IMD.
Rupesh Pandita

(Treasure) I Anticipating a positive response at the earliest.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

Rohatas { :
(CEC Member) ‘ M W
i Rl

(A S Tripathi)

T. K. Mandal General Secretary

(CEC Member)

Uijay Pal
(CEC Member)




